
 
 U.S. Department of Justice 

 Office of the Solicitor General 

  
  
The Solicitor General   Washington, D.C. 20530 
 
 

July 5, 2018 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Fairholme Funds, Inc., et al. v. Federal Housing Finance Agency, et al., 
No. 17-591 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The federal respondents filed a brief in opposition in the above-captioned case on January 
17, 2018, and the petition for a writ of certiorari was denied on February 20, 2018.  The federal 
respondents’ brief in opposition, however, incorrectly identified Hashim M. Mooppan in the 
signature block.  Mr. Mooppan should not have been included because he is recused from 
participating, and did not participate, in these matters. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Edwin S. Kneedler∗ 
Deputy Solicitor General 

 
 
 
cc: See Attached Service List 

                                                           
∗ The Solicitor General and Principal Deputy Solicitor General are recused in this case. 
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